
 

 

RFP 17-031P Waste Management and Recycling Services 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

April 14, 2017 
 

A. Clarifications 
1. The below site locations listed on page 6 of the RFP document will no longer be a part of this RFP: 

a.  Park Street Terminal 
b.  Grand Central Station 
c.  Pinellas Park Transfer Center 

2. Metal Recycling will no longer be a part of this RFP. 
3. Fluorescent Bulbs (Light bulbs) will no longer be a part of this RFP. 

 
B. Questions and Answers 

 
1. Question: Do you have the Attachment 3 -Cost Proposal Form in a modifiable format that we can easily add our 

pricing into? 
 
Response: See attached for Revised Attachment 3 – Cost Proposal Form. Along with this Addendum, PSTA will 
send Attachment 3- Revised Cost Form electronically so Proposers can easily fill out the form. Supplier shall not 
modify the form. 
 

2. Question: I am comparing the Attachment pages from the bid you issued in February 2017 against the current 
bid.   All of the Attachments requested are the same except in the current bid the DBE Participation Form and 
the DBE Good Faith Efforts attachments are missing. 
 
When I review Page 22 – Page 23 - 5.8 DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES (DBE) this appears to be 
mandatory requirement for vendors to follow. 
 
Will you be issuing an addendum with the DBE Participation Form and the DBE Good Faith Efforts?   

 
Response: DBE participation is no longer a requirement for this RFP.  

 
3. Question: Is the RFP just for solid waste and garbage collection? Please advise if PTSA is in need 

of electronics recycling as well. If so my company would like to submit a bid. 
 

Response: On page six of the RFP document, the scope of services for the waste management portion indicates 
the following types of waste/recyclable: General Office, Paper, Cardboard, Glass, Aluminum/Plastic and 
Appliances. (Per the above clarifications, Metal and Fluorescent Bulbs have been removed from the RFP) 
Electronics recycling will be a future requirement.  

 
4. Question: Can we make design changes to the compactor to make it easier to use and service? 

 
Response: Yes 

 
All other Proposal terms and conditions originally issued remain unchanged. 
 



 

 

REMINDER: Please ensure you mark “Addendum No. 2” on Attachment “2” Acknowledgement of Addendum and 
remember to sign and return Acknowledgement Addendum form with your submittal package. Failure to do so may 
result in the disqualification of your proposal submittal.  
 
The RFP is revised to the extent specifically amended by Addendum #2.  Otherwise, all provisions of the RFP remain in 
effect.  
 
Eric L. Haubner 
Purchasing Agent II 
Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority 
EHaubner@psta.net 

 



RFP # 17-031P  
Waste Management and Recycling Services 

 

REVISED 
ATTACHMENT 3 

COST PROPOSAL FORM 
(Required with Proposal submittal) 

 
The undersigned has read and understands all conditions and terms of this RFP, is authorized to submit this 
Proposal, and hereby offers to perform the services requested for the amounts indicated below:   
 

Waste Management Services: 

LOCATION 

CONTAINER / 
COMPACTOR 

FEE 
(Per year) 

HAUL OFF 
FEE 

(Per pull) 
 

WASTE 
DISPOSAL FEE 

(per pull) 

ESTIMATED 
FREQUENCY 
OF SERVICE 

ANNUAL TOTAL 

PSTA Main Campus 
(30 Yard) 

   Weekly  

 

Recyclables Services: 

 

Onsite Secure Shred Bins (Paper): 

TYPE 
ESTIMATED 
NUMBER OF 
CONTAINERS 

ESTIMATED 
FREQUENCY OF 

COLLECTION  

UNIT PRICE 
PER PULL 

ANNUAL TOTAL 

Secure Shredding Bins 7 (65-gallon bins) As Needed   

Secure Onsite Shredding N/A Monthly   

TOTAL  

 
Disaster Response Services:  Please attach your pricing schedule for this service to this form. 
 
This form must be completed in full, signed and included with your Proposal. Cost/fees listed above, or in a 
pricing schedule, shall include all overhead and profit. No billing will be accepted that shows any costs other 

SERVICE DESCRIPTION 
RENTAL 

FEE 

ESTIMATED 
NUMBER OF 
CONTAINERS 

ESTIMATED 
FREQUENCY OF 

COLLECTION 

UNIT PRICE 
PER PULL 

ANNUAL 
TOTAL 

Metal Recycling (30-yard)  1 
Monthly or As 

Needed 
  

Cardboard (One Compactor) N/A N/A Quarterly   

Recycling Bins: 
Aluminum/steel cans, mixed 
paper, milk/juice cartons, 
newspaper, plastic bottles 
and plastics #1-7 and glass 
bottles (95-gallon) 
(Per Pinellas Co. guidelines 
Single Stream Recycling) 

 8 Weekly   

TOTAL  
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than those listed above or on an attached pricing schedule. This includes, but is not limited to, secretarial, 
printing, delivery, rent, phone calls, postage, overnight mail service, accounting and consulting fees.   
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________         
Company Name  
 
_______________________________________________________________________         
Authorized Signature 
 
_______________________________________________________________________                   
Authorized Individual’s Name (Print)  
 
_______________________________________________________________________         
Title  
 
_______________________________________________________________________       
Date             
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
Email Address     Telephone Number 


	Addendum 2 RFP 17-031P Waste Management and Recycling Services
	REVISED Attachment 3 - Cost Proposal Form

